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FoI request re: IT infrastructure 
Ref: 24-TS-1001 
 
Thank you for your request for information relating to IT infrastructure. 
 
Please find our responses below: 
Request 1: 
Can you please list the number of devices deployed by your organisation for the following? 
 

Device Type Number of Devices 

Desktop PCs 3500+ 
Laptops 2000+ 
Mobile Phones 1100+ 
Printers 240 
Multi Functional Devices (MFDs) 240 
Tablets 1500+ 
Physical Servers 35 
Storage Devices (for example: NAS, SAN) 7 
Networking Infrastructure (for example: Switches, 
Routers, Interfaces, Wireless Access Points) 

1100 

Security Infrastructure (for example: Firewalls, 
Intrusion Detection Systems (IDS), Virus 
Monitoring Tools) 

17 

 
Request 2: 
Does your organisation have any plans to procure below software applications, if yes then 
please provide required information in the below format? 
 

Application Name Estimated/Total Cost Duration 

Digital Electronic Discharge Systems   

Maternity Information Systems   

Laboratory Information Management System   

 
The scope of the Freedom of Information Act deals only in recorded information and facts. 
Opinions, plans, explanations and justifications are not within the scope of the Freedom of 
Information Act unless those opinions, plans, explanations and justifications have been 
recorded.  
There is no recorded information that would answer this question. 
 
Request 3: 
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Can your organisation provide Clinical ICT Strategy key decisions and priorities or ICT 
strategy documents for present and future years? 
Please refer to our Digital Strategy on our public website: 
https://www.whittington.nhs.uk/document.ashx?id=14833 
 
Request 4: 
Does your organisation use Artificial Intelligence and Robotics, if yes then please list the 
services and their estimated cost for 23/24 and 24/25? 
We are currently implementing Robotic Process Automation. The cost for 2023/24 is 
£102,633. 
We do not use AI. 
 
Request 5: 
Can your organisation provide planned ICT procurement plans across software, hardware or 
services for current and future years? 
(Software Applications/Hardware Devices/IT Managed Services) 
The scope of the Freedom of Information Act deals only in recorded information and facts. 
Opinions, plans, explanations and justifications are not within the scope of the Freedom of 
Information Act unless those opinions, plans, explanations and justifications have been 
recorded.  
There is no recorded information that would answer this question. 
 
I hope you find this information useful. Please quote the above reference in any further 
communication on this matter. 
 
If you require any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact us via the email 
address below. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
FOI Coordinator  
 
Freedom of Information Office 
Whittington Health NHS Trust 
foi.whitthealth@nhs.net 
 

 
 
- If you are dissatisfied with this response, please write to foi.whitthealth@nhs.net quoting your 
reference number. 
- If you remain dissatisfied with the Trust’s response, you may contact the Information 
Commissioner's Office at https://ico.org.uk/ 
 


